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From: "J. C. Tumblin, OD, DOS" <jctchs44@nxs.net>
To: <contactknoxmpc.org>, <Mark.Donaldson@knoxmpc.org>
Date: 2/12/2008 12:48:37 PM
Subject: Corrected Copy, Please Substitute: Agenda Item 12-B-07-OA(Amendments to 
the City of Knoxville Zoning Ordinance, Article 5.10:Signs, Billboards, and other Advertising 
Structures and relatedsections regarding regulation of dynamic displays on signs andbillboards 
in Knoxville)

Dear Commissioners:

Agenda Item 12-B-07-OA (Amendments to the City of Knoxville Zoning 
Ordinance, Article 5.10: Signs, Billboards, and other Advertising 
Structures and related sections regarding regulation of dynamic displays on 
signs and billboards in Knoxville)

Fountain City Town Hall, Inc. requests that you do not alter this ordinance 
to permit dynamic displays on signs and billboards in Knoxville.

We feel there are far too many negative aspects to dynamic displays on 
signs and billboards in Knoxville as opposed to any positive aspects.  Our 
feeling is that to permit such displays is to give in to the billboard 
industry rather than consideration of the negative aspects as related to 
the general public as they drive as well as the environmental blight.

Thank you for your consideration of not altering this ordinance.

Sincerely,

Mark Campen, Chair
Fountain City Town Hall

CC: "Michael Kane" <makane1@bellsouth.net>, ombroligo@aol.com        
<jhitch08@comcast.net>
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